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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, March 09, 2010 3:05 PM
To: 'Kelly, Dorie'

Subject: RE: Whee! Pros, LLC

WHEEL PROS, LLC
Florida document number M08000004632

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations
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From: Kelly, Dorie [mailto:dkelly@platinumequity.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 2:12 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Wheel Pros, LLC

Dear Florida Corporations Division,

We registered Wheel Pros, LLC with your office under an old federal ID number (14-1865858). The correct ID
number is 27-0745738. Please update our registration.

If | need to explain anything further, please contact me. Otherwise, would you please confirm when this is
done? The Department of Revenue has rejected a sales and use tax registration and we need to resubmit it.

Thank you,
Dorie

Dorie Kelly

Executive Assistant to Eva Kalawski
Platinum Equity

360 North Crescent Drive

South Building

Beverly Hilis, CA 90210

Direct {310) 282-9277

Fax (310) 712-1863

dkell latinumequity.com

Go Green! - é Please only print this e-mail and attachments if necessary.

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disciosure. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended racipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immeadiately by replying to this message or calling 310-282-9277and then deleting it from your computer. Thank you very much for your cooperation.
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